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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 


PO. BOX 94005 


BATON ROUGE 


70804-9005JAMES D. " BUDDY" C ALDWELL 
ATTOR NEY GENERAL 

December 3, 2015 

Mr. Ken Brazil 	 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
State Water Planning Section 

Water Resources Management Division 

Arkansas Natural Resources Commission 

101 East Capitol , Suite 350 

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 

Re: 	 Request for denial of permit applications for interstate transfers of water 
from the Mississippi River and its tributaries 

Dear Mr. Brazil: 

Our office writes you to assert the State of Louisiana's concern over and objection to the 
Application for Non-Riparian Water Use, submitted by BWG Corp. ("BWG"), and received by 
the Commission ("ANRC") on August 20, 2014, which requests permission to transfer via 
pipeline " 750+ million gallons per day of water from the Mississippi River, across south 
Arkansas to be sold and delivered to municipalities in north Texas ... continuously for up to 75+ 
years." 

On behalf of the natural resource agencies of the State of Louisiana that offered comments 
through the attached correspondence, we thank the State of Arkansas for its comity and 
consideration as it reviews this permit application. For the reasons enumerated by the natural 
resource agencies of the State of Louisiana in their attached correspondence, as well as those 
listed below, we urge the ANRC to oppose and the Arkansas General Assembly to deny BWG's 
permit application . Further, we urge the same for any other applications for interstate transfers of 
surface water from the Mississippi River Basin ("MRB") at least until Louisiana, Mississippi , 
Tennessee, Arkansas, and federal stakeholders have developed and reconciled their current and 
future water budgets and all individual and cumulative adverse impacts of such water transfers 
have been identified and resolved . 

As the ANRC's September 2015 Status Report to Interagency and Interstate Workgroups on 
BWG's Non-Riparian Permit Application for Interstate Water Transfer acknowledges, "[t]he 
accounting method and excess surface water quantification should recognize any downstream 
states ' needs from the MRB." The State of Louisiana welcomes and encourages immediate and 
ongoing coordination and dialogue with ANRC and other state and federal stakeholders to 
develop a comprehensive water budget and management strategy for the MRB, as contemplated 
in the Status Report. 
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As pat1 of this dialogue, we note that the water resources of Louisiana are a public benefit of 
incalculable value for the people, environment, and economy of the State . The proper 
management of these resources is a critical responsibility of the State and its agencies under the 
Constitution, which requires that, "[t]he natural resources of the state, including air and water, 
and the healthful, scenic , historic, and esthetic quality of the environment shall be protected, 
conserved, and replenished insofar as possible and consistent with the health, safety, and welfare 
of the people." Such proper management of water resources requires science-based monitoring 
and planning as well as interstate cooperation. 

Louisiana is currently developing a comprehensive water budget and plan. In its March 2012 
report to the State Legislature, the Louisiana Water Resources Commission identified the "need 
for the state's current water management efforts to evolve into a more robust, comprehensive 
plan." Pursuant to this finding, the Louisiana Department of Natural Resources has proceeded to 
develop a sustainability assessment and planning framework that will serve as a preliminary step 
in addressing Louisiana's current and future water resources management issues. An initial 
report, providing a blueprint for future planning to manage the State's water resources for long­
term sustainability, is scheduled to be available in spring 2016. While this will be an important 
milestone, a significant amount of additional work will be needed before the State completes its 
comprehensive, long-term water budget and water plan. 

A comprehensive water budget for the MRB must necessarily begin with the needs of the coast. 
Coastal Louisiana is experiencing unprecedented land loss, and the State is implementing a bold 
plan to curb, if not reverse, this loss. Critical to this effort, as noted in the letter from the 
Louisiana Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority, is the replumbing of the Mississippi 
River through fresh water and sediment diversion projects. As the letters from the State's natural 
resource agencies explain in greater detail, river flows near the coast also directly impact the 
river's ability to supply Greater New Orleans with its drinking water, maintain critical navigation 
channels and infrastructure, and habitat for fish and wildlife. The State of Louisiana also stresses 
the importance of incorporating the hard-to-measure impacts of sea level rise, increased 
occurrence of drought, and hydrologically connected aquifers into the planning water budget 
analysis of the MRB . 

In addition to the study of adverse impacts near the coast, adverse impacts upriver and to the 
receiving watershed(s) must be fully understood . Before any permit to transfer water out of the 
MRB is granted, all potential adverse effects, including cumulative effects, must be identified 
and addressed. We note that, despite longstanding interest from Texas investors in water from 
the Sabine River, the Sabine River Authority of Louisiana has resisted capitulating to these 
interests, and in 2012 it suspended the consideration of out-of-state water sales until the State 
completes a statewide comprehensive water plan. 

For the reasons indicated above, the State of Louisiana requests that the State of Arkansas deny 
or indefinitely suspend any and all permit applications for out-of-state transfers of surface water 
on the Mississippi River Basin or groundwater from its alluvial aquifers, at least until such time 
that Louisiana and other affected states and federal stakeholders have developed and reconciled 
their respective water budgets and plans for this river system. While Louisiana looks forward to 
working collaboratively to develop these budgets and plans, nothing in this letter shall waive the 
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State's right to seek all remedies prescribed by law, including injunctive relief and 
apportionment, should Louisiana be injured from the upriver diversion of water from the 
Mississippi River Basin. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact us at 
vorhofth@ag.state.la .us, seidemannr@ag.state.la.us, or kempd @ag.state .la .us, or via telephone 
at (225) 326-6085. 

With best regards, we are, 

Very truly yours, 

JAMES D. "BUDDY" CALDWELL 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

By H~({krJ{1.1b 
Duncan S. Kemp, IV 
Ryan M. Seidemann 
Assistant Attorneys General 

JDC/HJV/tp 

cc : 

Sen. Jonathan Dismang La. Dept. of Environmental Quality 

President Pro Tempore 

Arkansas Senate La. Dept. of Wildlife & Fisheries 

500 Wood lane St., Ste 320 

Little Rock, AR 72201 La. Dept. of Natural Resources 


Rep . Jon Eubanks La. Dept. of Health & Hospitals, Office 
Speaker Pro Tempore of Public Health 
Arkansas House of Representati ves 
500 Woodland St. , Ste 350 La. Coastal Protection & Restoration 
Little Rock, AR 72201 Authority 

Mr. J. Randy Young, P.E. Sabine River Authority of Louisiana 

Executive Director 

Arkansas Natural Resources La. Dept. of Transportation & 

Commission Development 

101 East Capitol , Suite 350 

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 La. Water Resources Commission 


Water Code Committee of the Louisiana 
Law Institute 
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